gLEGAcv ;egr?clizavour Square
=DEVELOPMENT Stratford
< (ORPORATION London

E20 1JN

6 April 2023

INFORMATION REQUEST REFERENCE 23-011

Thank you for your information request, received on 16 March 2023. You asked the London
Legacy Development Corporation (Legacy Corporation) to provide the following information
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA):

“Under freedom of information legislation can you provide me with the cost for
external legal services relating to the London Stadium post Olympics use starting
from the cost of the creation of the concessionaire agreement from Allen and Overy
to date?

While information is available on the stadium transparency website for all supplier
invoices over £250, early years do not specify whether it was related to the stadium
or not and some were tagged as professional services instead of legal so it is difficult
to work.

Could you also break down the costs by legal firm and where available whether
broken down by tenant or supplier for example West Ham United, Delaware North,
Vinci, Newham Council, UK Athletics and others.”

| can confirm that the Legacy Corporation holds information which falls within the scope of
your request. The information relevant to your request is below:

Supplier Total (£)

Addleshaw Goddard LLP 4,360
Allen & Overy 2,309,878
Atkins Chambers 42,488
Bryan Cave Leighton Paisner 388,911
Brick Court Chambers 541,500
Bureau Francis Lefebvre 3,000
Cleveland Scott York LLP 4,683
Devereux Chambers 1,613
Elliott Bridgman Ltd 250
Essex Court Chambers 61,800
Eversheds 121,418
Gowling WLG 7,135,123
Northridge Law LLP 212,507
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NQ Legal Ltd 315,978

Osborne Clarke LLP 211,900
Pinsent Mason LLP 315,868
Thomas & Thomas Partners LLP 2,225
TOTAL 11,673,500

If you are unhappy with our response to your request and wish to make a request for an
internal review of our response, you should write to:

Deputy Chief Executive

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 9

5 Endeavour Square

Stratford

E20 1JN

Email: FOl@londonlegacy.co.uk

Please note: requests for internal reviews received more than forty workings days after the
initial response will not be handled.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you may appeal directly to the
Information Commissioner at the address given below. You should do this within two months
of our final decision. There is no charge for making an appeal.

Further information on the Freedom of Information Act 2000 is available from the Information
Commissioner’s Office:

Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

SK9 5AF

Telephone 08456 30 60 60 or 01625 54 57 45

Website www.ico.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

FOI / EIR Co-ordinator
London Legacy Development Corporation





